1/23/26 Questions and Answers Strategic Plan:

1. Who conducted the Port of Cleveland’s previous strategic planning process and created the strategic plan? The Bridges Group International LLC
2. What kind of timeline is the Port of Cleveland envisioning for this project? 
Please refer to page 7 of the RFP

3. What is the Port of Cleveland’s budget for the strategic planning process?

The Port does not have a specific budget number – we believe we have sufficient funds to hire a strong firm to complete a strategic plan. The Port will be looking to balance cost and quality in the selection of the planning consultant.
 
4. What maritime qualifications, services, experience or operations does the Port of Cleveland expect submitting firms to have?

Expertise and industry knowledge of ports and terminal operations, logistics industry trends, specific lines of business, and growth opportunities. The Port will not require the lead consultant to have maritime experience and is open to a subconsultant with maritime experience

5. Please kindly clarify if Port of Cleveland will retain their own Municipal Advisor to support debt capacity and balance sheet-type analysis associated with this Scope of Work. Exhibit B – Performance Requirements-REQ ID #1- includes requirements such as ‘expertise in tax – exempt financing’ that may require contracting with registered Municipal Financial Advisors given recent SEC guidance. Please kindly confirm whether Port of Cleveland requires (does not require) the services of a registered Municipal Financial Advisor as part of this RFP.

The Port has a registered municipal financial advisor which can be engaged as part of the strategic plan as needed. 

6.  Lines of business: relative to the three primary lines of business ie, maritime operations, development finance and sustainability & public infrastructure, where it seems (according to the ‘Cleveland – Cuyahoga County Port Authority Single Audit Report for the Year ended December 31, 2023’ dated 06 January 2025, prepared by Ciuni & Panichi, Inc and signed by the Ohio Auditor of State, Keith Faber) that approximately 40 percent (pc) of your gross revenue results from marine related operations (although port related real estate and parking revenues represent 20 pc of Operating Revenues), 16 pc from financing fees and 39 pc from government-to government (ie dredging) fees, does the port have a strategy or focus to emphasize one line of business over the others at this time, or is the answer to this question expected to come from the work product of this undertaking.  This question is expected to come from the strategic plan. The Port does not have a current point of view on this.

7. Sole mission: It seems that the port’s sole mission is to ‘spur job creation and economic vitality in Cuyahoga County’, primarily as an entity providing ‘port services’ and the leasing of port related assets (eg, real estate and infrastructure). Is the port looking to further enhance and diversify its overall business efforts and focus in facilitating project financing and development services and in offering sustainability and public infrastructure projects? 
The Port expects to revisit its mission statement as part of the strategic planning process. As stated in the RFP  the Port is seeking to elevate its role as a regional economic catalyst, strengthen its position as a collaborative partner across public and private sectors, and ensure that its operations, investments, and partnerships are helping drive Northeast Ohio’s long-term growth and competitiveness.
8.  Phase A - Financial and asset review: In this phase, is the port looking for a high Level assessment as to how ‘balance sheet capacity, bond fund performance, real estate holdings, operating surplus deployment and the Community Impact Fund’ are performing from a balanced scorecard approach to see how these assets are meeting the goals of shareholders, stakeholders, environmental stewardship, entity financial requirements and possibly other factors?
The Port is looking for an assessment of how these tools are meeting a set of balanced community impact goals, and expects the strategic planning consultant to work with the Port to better clarify and explicitly define community impact for the Port. The Port has no shareholders. 
9. Real estate as per question above: Relative to the aforementioned, is the port looking for the establishment of key performance indicators and to establish baseline benchmarks to measure the contribution to the overall for each individual asset relative to the overall goals of the to be developed strategic plan? 
The Port does not necessarily expect KPIs or benchmarks for each individual asset, but does expect KPIs and benchmarks on a more granular level than looking at the Port overall. 
10. Development Finance (page 4 and 5) as to ‘real estate ownership and development activity’: Is the port looking to measure the ‘risk tolerance, recommended guardrails and decision thresholds’ as stand alone real property assets and general real estate development activity or in conjunction as to how this might impact port operations?

Not as stand alone real property assets, but as frameworks that the Port can apply in making decisions about specific investments or projects.


11. What level of detail is expected in the implementation roadmap (program-level vs project-specific actions)?

The Port expects to discuss this with the selected consultant and come to an agreement on the appropriate level of details.

12. To what extent are stakeholder engagement activities expected to be consultant-facilitated versus Port-led?

The Port expects to help identify stakeholder lists, but expects the consultant to lead, facilitate, and coordinate schedules for engagement. The Port is open to providing some administrative support around logistics as needed. 

13. What depth of organizational design recommendations is desired (role categories vs detailed staffing models)?

Based on the recommendations in the strategic plan, the Port expects to co-create an appropriate future state organizational structure with the consultant which will include an org chart and high level descriptions of roles. 

14. Will financial, Key Performance Indicator, and prior planning materials be provided in structured formats?

We can discuss this further with the selected team, but are generally willing to provide these materials in whatever format we have.

15. Is the KPI dashboard deliverable expected to be a conceptual prototype or a functional, data-connected tool? 

At minimum a conceptual prototype, but ideally a functional, data-connected tool.

16. Who will schedule and recruit participants (PoC vs Consultant), especially for community listening sessions and external interviews?

The Port expects to help identify stakeholder lists, but expects the consultant to lead, facilitate, and coordinate schedules for engagement. The Port is open to providing some administrative support around logistics as needed. 

17. Can you share the relative weighting (or rank order) of the evaluation criteria (understanding, approach, experience, team, cost/value)?

The Port will evaluate each proposal in its totality and move forward with the team that best meets our evaluation criteria across the board. 

18. Are there any “must-haves” that are pass/fail (e.g., Great Lakes port experience, PPI.  development finance expertise etc.)?  No.

19. Do you prefer in-person, virtual, or hybrid for each engagement type (Board workshops, community sessions, partner interviews)?

We generally prefer all meetings to be in person, but are open to virtual or hybrid arrangements where logistics and cost (if an out of town firm is selected) necessitate it. 


